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Hagen, Jennifer

From: Mike Singh < >
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 5:53 AM
To: Web Planning Division
Subject: Concerns Regarding the Proposed Costco Store and Gas Station

CAUTION – EXTERNAL SENDER 
 
 
Dear Planning Commission of the City of Brentwood, 
 
I am writing to express my concerns and share the sentiments of many residents in the area and nearby communities 
(like Cielo, Aviano etc) regarding the proposed Costco store and accompanying gas station in our neighborhood. While 
we recognize the potential benefits such an establishment can bring, there are several significant factors that need to be 
taken into consideration. 
 
First and foremost, the issue of heavy traffic deserves careful attention. The introduction of a Costco store and gas 
station is likely to attract a substantial increase in vehicular activity, exacerbating the already congested roads in the 
area. This heightened traffic could negatively impact the daily lives of residents, hamper local businesses, and create 
safety concerns for pedestrians and cyclists. Measures must be implemented to mitigate these traffic‐related challenges 
and ensure the well‐being and accessibility of all community members. 
 
Furthermore, the proposed gas station raises serious health concerns, particularly for young families residing in the area. 
Toddlers and young children are particularly susceptible to the adverse effects of air pollution, and the emissions 
generated by a gas station in close proximity to residential areas could pose a threat to their well‐being. It is vital that 
comprehensive studies be conducted to assess the potential health risks and implement appropriate mitigation 
strategies to safeguard the youngest members of our community. 
 
Additionally, the proposed Costco store and gas station would introduce a heavy footprint in close proximity to a quiet 
residential area. This would undoubtedly disrupt the tranquility and peaceful living environment enjoyed by those 
residing in the vicinity. It is crucial to consider the potential impact on property values, noise pollution, and the overall 
quality of life for the residents who have chosen this area for its peaceful ambiance. 
 
In conclusion, while we acknowledge the potential economic benefits and convenience a Costco store may offer, we 
urge you to carefully evaluate and address the concerns raised by heavy traffic, the potential health impacts on young 
families, and the disturbance to the residential tranquility. It is essential that comprehensive measures be put in place to 
mitigate these concerns and ensure the well‐being and harmony of our community. 
 
Thank you for your attention to these matters, and we trust that you will consider the best interests of the residents and 
the long‐term sustainability of our neighborhood in your decision‐making process. 
 
Sincerely, 
Mike 
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Hagen, Jennifer

From: Sandi Norona < >
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 9:30 PM
To: Web Planning Division
Subject: Costco 

CAUTION – EXTERNAL SENDER 
 
 
Please allow a Costco in Brentwood. It’s dangerous going to the one in Antioch. A man followed a woman to her car 
looking suspicious and luckily a gentleman saw him and went up to the woman and helped her put her merchandise in 
her car and waited for her to leave. Antioch’s crime is worse than it has ever been and it scares me to go there plus 
there’s so much traffic. 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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charging stations for half the automobile parking places that Costco is providing would 
be best in the long run.    
 
Additionally, we'd like an entrance to the store's parking lot from the Mokelumne 
Aqueduct Regional Trail, which parallels the store property immediately to the 
south.  We request that infrastructure for bicycles and pedestrians be constructed 
through the parking lot leading to the bicycle parking racks and to the front door in 
order to safely and conveniently serve people approaching the store on foot or by 
bicycle from the trail.   
 
The Mokelumne Aqueduct Regional Trail crosses Heidorn Ranch Road on the west 
side of the Costco property.  We would like to be assured that any segment of the 
sidewalk of Heidorn Ranch Road upon which the trail runs will be built to trail-width, (10 
feet wide).  The trail currently crosses Heidorn Ranch Road at the traffic signal with 
Lone Tree Plaza Drive, but if an additional traffic signal is added to the street as part of 
this project, please route the trail in a way that is most direct and convenient for the 
pedestrian or bicyclist remaining on the trail and continuing west.  We will want to 
coordinate with the City of Antioch so that a matching 10 foot sidewalk is built on the 
Antioch side of Heidorn Ranch Road leading to the trail.   
 
There are already bicycle lanes on Heidorn Ranch Road, but they don't go all the way 
to the limit line of the intersection with Lone Tree Way. We'd like to see the Heidorn 
Ranch Road intersection with Lone Tree Way restriped and standard-width bicycle 
lanes added approaching and departing the limit line.  We want the northbound bicycle 
lane to be placed between the dedicated right-turn lane and the dedicated through-
lane.  There is space between the curb faces for this, but the existing generous-width 
traffic lanes will have to be narrowed a bit.  Following Heidorn Ranch Road north and 
then continuing north on Fairside Way in Antioch to the connection with the existing 
path that runs east/west and eventually follows Country Hills Drive, which has marked 
bicycle lanes and a wide sidewalk that extends all the way to Laurel Road is an easy 
and safe connection between the Mokelumne Aqueduct Trail and the Delta de Anza 
Trail.   
 
We want a connector trail built just along the east side of Highway 4 that will connect 
the Mokelumne Aqueduct Trail with the Sand Creek Trail.   
 
Also in Brentwood, we want a connector trail built between the Mokelumne Aqueduct 
Trail and the existing trail that parallels the MoCoCo railroad line and eventually joins 
with the Marsh Creek Regional Trail.  This couple of hundred-yard-long segment of trail 
will increase the connectivity of our network of bicycle and pedestrian facilities in 
Brentwood.   
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The above mitigations are located within the City of Brentwood.  I will write up some 
suggested pedestrian and bicyclist mitigations for both Oakley and Antioch and send 
them to you under a separate cover.    
 
Far from chasing Costco away, these few and inexpensive mitigations will give them 
an opportunity to emphasize what good corporate citizens they will be if we allow them 
to build the proposed store in our community.   
 
Thank you for keeping the safety of our nonmotorized citizens and residents in the 
forefront of your planning for the new Costco superstore.   
 
All best wishes,   
 
~0le 
  
Bruce "0le" Ohlson 
Bike East Bay 
Delta Pedalers Bicycle Club 
Contra Costa Countywide Bicycle Advisory Committee  
CCTA Bicycle & Pedestrian Advisory Committee 
Caltrans District 4 Bicycle Advisory Committee  
TRANSPLAN appointee to Highway 4 Integrated Corridor Management Study   
Healthy and Livable Pittsburg Collaborative   

Attachment 14



From: Marie Sullivan
To: Web Planning Division
Date: Monday, January 31, 2022 3:01:57 PM

CAUTION – EXTERNAL SENDER

COSTCO
I’ve heard Costco wants to build next to Kohls.       
If it is approved, I  would like to see one of the conditions of approval be the  extension of  the road
that leads into the  shopping center over to Sand Creek Road.  The intersection  that feeds Home
Depot, In and Out Burger, Lowes and Kohls,  etc. is a night mare. Many a time you can not move as
cars will pull into the intersection when there is no place to go blocking traffic.  You may have a
green light but you can’t go due to this blockage. With the addition of another commercial site that
obviously draws large traffic it will only get worse.  Hopefully with another entrance and exit point
for these commercial businesses it would relieve some of this congestion.
 
 
Sent from Mail for Windows
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From: cindy basa
To: Web Planning Division
Subject: Costco
Date: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 11:07:12 AM

CAUTION – EXTERNAL SENDER

Thank you for looking at our growth and not just fast food or car wash!
Great opportunity for jobs!

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Peggy Adams
To: Web Planning Division
Subject: Costco
Date: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 2:38:24 PM

CAUTION – EXTERNAL SENDER

Great news about a Costco…and a great location for it!  Yay!!!

Peggy Adams
Mobile:  
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Hagen, Jennifer

From: McVey, Amanda
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 6:34 PM
To: Brand, Kristopher; Flohr, Rod; Roberts, Anita; Sparling, David; Zeigler, Dirk
Cc: Hagen, Jennifer; Nolthenius, Erik
Subject: Public Comment received for Business Item: Costco

Good afternoon Chair and Planning Commissioners,  
 
The City Clerk’s office received a call from Steve Navarro who wanted to submit his public comment for this evening’s 
Public Hearing related to Costco: 
 
Steve expressed concerns related to the added traffic Costco will bring. “I love Costco, but I do not love additional 
traffic”.  
Steve would like to know if there is any other potential location within the City of Brentwood. 
Finally, he stated that if Costco is approved, the roads and road improvements must be done first.  
 
Please let me know if you would like to distribute this comment to the Commission or if you would like me to. 
 
Thank you,  
Amanda  
 
 

 
 

Amanda McVey, Assistant City Clerk  
City Manager's Office 
150 City Park Way  
Brentwood, CA 94513-1164 
Phone: 925.516.5187  
Fax: 925.516.5441 
amcvey@brentwoodca.gov  
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Hagen, Jennifer

From: Timothy Stover < >
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 9:36 PM
To: Web Planning Division
Subject: Brentwood Costco

CAUTION – EXTERNAL SENDER 
 
 
Dear City of Brentwood Planning Commission Members, 
 
My spouse and I have been residents of Brentwood, CA since 2017. I am writing you in support of building a Costco 
warehouse near the Home 
Depot location off of Lone Tree way.   I think it would be a great 
addition to the shopping in Brentwood, which is limited.    I currently 
have to drive to Antioch or Concord to shop at Costco and I would prefer 
to shop closer to home in Brentwood.   I hope the planning commission 
will support building the Costco in Brentwood. 
 
Brentwood needs more shopping including department stores and 
restaurants.   We travel to Concord, Walnut Creek and Livermore multiple 
times per week to do our shopping because of the lack of choice here in 
Brentwood.   We avoid Antioch/Pittsburgh when possible because of safety 
concerns. 
 
Regards, 
 
Timothy Stover, Mary Stover 
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Hagen, Jennifer

From: Dale < >
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 8:13 AM
To: Web Planning Division
Subject: Costco 

CAUTION – EXTERNAL SENDER 
 
 
We are in favor of the proposed Costco store in Brentwood.  The company is an asset to the community and a store at 
that location would be more convenient than Pittsburg/Antioch or Tracy. 
Thank you, Dale and Sue Jenlink. 
Discovery Bay. 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Hagen, Jennifer

From: Jim Stark 
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 10:04 PM
To: Web Planning Division
Subject: Costco

CAUTION – EXTERNAL SENDER 
 
 
Dear Planning Commission, 
 
Please accept this email a vote in favor for the new Costco in Brentwood.  I understand that you will get plenty of 
complaining residents, but they will not benefit from the Costco as the rest of the city will. I also hope that it will have a 
gas station for us as well. Hopefully, Sand Creek will be extended to the location as well. 
 
As a long time resident, I look forward to seeing this being built as soon as possible. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jim Stark 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Hagen, Jennifer

From: Michael Towns >
Sent: Sunday, June 18, 2023 7:53 AM
To: Web Planning Division; =yCouncil Members
Subject: Costco - support

CAUTION – EXTERNAL SENDER 
 
 
Brentwood Planning department and City Council, 
 
I want to express my support for the building of Costco in Brentwood. 
 
Thanks, 
Mike Towns 

 
 

Resident since 1992 
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Hagen, Jennifer

From: Kay E Nelson >
Sent: Sunday, June 18, 2023 9:52 AM
To: Web Planning Division
Subject: Possible Costco store

CAUTION – EXTERNAL SENDER 
 
 
I would like to voice my opinion on the possible building of a Costco store in Brentwood. I live in one of the over 55 
communities and would welcome a Costco store close by. As a senior in my 70s, I am driving less far and the speeders on 
Hwy. 4 make it undesirable to drive to Antioch. Please approve the building of this store which would bring several jobs 
to Brentwood and increase convenience in shopping for seniors and younger residents alike. 
 
Kay Nelson 
Summerset II 
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Hagen, Jennifer

From: Lai Woudstra < >
Sent: Sunday, June 18, 2023 6:21 PM
To: Web Planning Division
Subject: Costco

CAUTION – EXTERNAL SENDER 
 
 
Dear Planning Commission, 
I am writing in support of Costco coming to Brentwood.  It would be foolish for the City to miss the tax revenues ($1 
million/ yr.) generated by Costco sales (like you did with Chick‐fil‐A)!  Second, the Lone Tree corridor has gotten too 
crowded.  This project will open up Sand Creek Road.  Please do not listen to the vocal minority (NIMBYs).  Brentwood 
already made the mistake with Chick‐fil‐A, and all the revenues that restaurant could have brought into the City. 
Sincerely, 
Lai Woudstra 
Resident 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Hagen, Jennifer

From: jane garcia < >
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 9:41 AM
To: Web Planning Division
Subject: Costco

CAUTION – EXTERNAL SENDER 
 
 
I am definitely in favor of Costco coming to Brentwood.   It will be a nice to have the 
Tax revenue for Brentwood ….many years ago I saw San Ramon neighbors fight a Costco and Costco built a store across 
the street in Danville and SR still got all the traffic & Danville the revenue.   Let’s not let that happen here! 
 
J. Garcia in SSlV 
 
Sent from my iPad 
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Hagen, Jennifer

From:
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 10:19 AM
To: Web Planning Division
Subject: Costco

CAUTION – EXTERNAL SENDER 
 
 
Dear Planning Commissioner, 
 
I want to voice how excited I am about  Costco coming to our town Brentwood! 
It would be wonderful to have it in our city. 
It seems it would also create a lot of job opportunities for residents. 
Brentwood would benefit so much from the tax dollars it would generate also for our city. 
 
Thank you 
Kim Henson 
Brentwood resident 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Hagen, Jennifer

From: Cathy Richardson >
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 1:46 PM
To: Web Planning Division
Subject: Costco

CAUTION – EXTERNAL SENDER 
 
 
Hello, 
I would just like to let you know that I’m fully in support of Costco coming to Brentwood. It would be wonderful for our 
city! Please don’t let this opportunity pass us by! 
Thanks, 
Cathy Richardson 

 
 

Aim for the moon, if you miss, you may hit a star 🌟 
W. Clement Stone 
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Hagen, Jennifer

From: Renee Reed < >
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 5:01 PM
To: Web Planning Division
Subject: Costco

CAUTION – EXTERNAL SENDER 
 
 
Please build it! It’s a win for all! 
 
 
Thank you, 
Renee Reed 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Hagen, Jennifer

From: SHEILA REED < >
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 5:02 PM
To: Web Planning Division
Subject: COSTCO

CAUTION – EXTERNAL SENDER 
 
 
I really can’t believe you are still arguing over this subject, since the business was supposed to be up and running by the 
end of the year.  If you can dictate the terms of the entry road,, and avoid the hot mess that is the TJ’s/In and Out 
parking lot why wouldn’t you? 
This would be a huge tax base for our city.  We did a write in campaign for TJ’s.  Please don’t keep the community 
waiting, put something up other than housing.  Thanks a bunch Sheila Reed 
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